



JULIA TRAHAN

(678) 223-3872 | jtrahan@stunflower-studios.co
Marietta, GA 30062

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Strong PC skills: experienced in working confidently with dual monitors in both personal and professional environments. Can type over 60 WPM with over 90% accuracy. Comfortable with all Microsoft Office and Google programs. Talented in Adobe Suites such as Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, XD, and Animate. Team and group management skills in groups of 3-8 people, both remotely and in person. Passionate, charming, and friendly - skilled in providing professional problem resolution and warm customer service.

WORK HISTORY

VIKING ALCHEMIST MEADERY

Brand Book // MAR 2022 - CURRENT

Working with a local brewery to provide them with three pieces of business collateral to help establish themselves as an up-and-coming powerhouse in alcohol sales.

HYACINTH'S PLACE

Annual Report // FEB 2022 - CURRENT

Working to provide a nonprofit organization focused on helping women in crisis with housing and food by designing an annual report for them using InDesign.

NORTH VIRGINIA FOOD RESCUE

Annual Report // JAN 2022 - FEB 2022

Worked with a nonprofit organization based on food redistribution to design a new boilerplate for NVFR's annual reports in CANVA

KENNESAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL

"Shop With a Mustang" Shirt Design // NOV - DEC 2015

Designed a shirt worn by over 800 people to be worn at a charity event to provide children in need with presents to open on Christmas morning.

EDUCATION

KENNESAW STATE UNIVERSITY

AUG 2017 - CURRENT (EXPECTED MAY 2022)

Currently pursuing a Bachelor of Fine Arts in Art with a concentration in Graphic Design.